Tracx Malox

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 11:23 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "Propel Zero Powder Packets..." and 1 more item.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your Account  Amazon.com

Order submitted for approval
Order #113-5943082-9897012
Order #113-7376603-8975423

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We’ll send a confirmation once your order has been approved by your business. Your
order details are indicated below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please
visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Details

Order #113-5943082-9897012
Placed on today, April 23

Your estimated delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
Friday, April 30- Auburn Water Pollution Control
Monday, May 3 (depending on approval) Department
v hiopi o AUBURN, IN
éur SAIppINg Speed: United States
}FREE Shipping
Order Details
] % Propel Zero Powder Packets Variety Bundle - 80 Packets $27.89

- 8 Boxes Total (2 Boxes Each of Grape, Kiwi Strawberry,
Berry and Raspberry Lemonade) - Bundle of 8

Misc.

Sold by Okie Sales Company

Condition: New



Order Total: $27.89
The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order #113-7376603-8975423
Placed on today, April 23

Your estimated delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
Wednesday, April 28- Auburn Water Pollution Control
Monday, May 3 (depending on approval) Department
gt : AUBURN, IN
Your shipping speed: United States
tandard Shipping

Order Details

3 Pack: Osram Sylvania FHE / ESB 64250 HLX 6V 20W $8.00
G4 Bipin Halogen Light Bulb

Kitchen

Sold by Light Bulbs International

Condition: New

]

NN

Order Total: $8.00
The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Thank you for shopping with us.
Amazon.com

Customers Who Bought Items in Your Order Also Bought

Propel Powder Packets Four- Propel Powder Packets Lemon Propel Powder Packets Drink
Flavor Variety Pack... With Electrolytes... Mix Singles Variety...
$13.90 [ == $3.48 $26.95

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more
information, please contact (866) 216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com's Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com
are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more items from a



